
  Monday, December 23, 2019

Meeting To Discuss IT Position
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

12-16-2019 MINUTES_BUDGET.PDF
12-17-2019 MINUTES_COMP BOARD.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 12-23-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Motion To Approve Amended 28E, Re: Greenbelt Home Care

THIRD AMENDED GHC JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT.PDF

Adoption Of Budget Amendment

RECORD OF HEARING AND DETERMINATION ON BUDGET AMENDMENT.PDF

Appropriations Resolution Amendment

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT.PDF

Action On Wellness Committee Recommendation

WELLNESS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION.PDF

Change Of Status - Conservation Department

CHANGE OF STATUS - CONSERVATION.PDF

Change Of Status – IT Department

Approve Updated IT Department Job Description

Approve Updated Environmental Health Specialist Job Description

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECIALIST JOB DESCRIPTION.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 9:00 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

18.



  Monday, December 23, 2019

Meeting To Discuss IT Position
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

12-16-2019 MINUTES_BUDGET.PDF
12-17-2019 MINUTES_COMP BOARD.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 12-23-19.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Motion To Approve Amended 28E, Re: Greenbelt Home Care

THIRD AMENDED GHC JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT.PDF

Adoption Of Budget Amendment

RECORD OF HEARING AND DETERMINATION ON BUDGET AMENDMENT.PDF

Appropriations Resolution Amendment

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT.PDF

Action On Wellness Committee Recommendation

WELLNESS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION.PDF

Change Of Status - Conservation Department

CHANGE OF STATUS - CONSERVATION.PDF

Change Of Status – IT Department

Approve Updated IT Department Job Description

Approve Updated Environmental Health Specialist Job Description

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECIALIST JOB DESCRIPTION.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 9:00 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

18.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/73cf0a5a-8ad6-40bb-993a-eca9037ef081


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – DECEMBER 16, 2019

MONDAY  -  2:00 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 2:00 p.m. a meeting was held with County Economic Development Director Angela De La
Riva regarding the FY 2020/2021 budget. Present: Supervisors Reneé McClellan and BJ
Hoffman; Angela De La Riva and Angela Silvey.  Supervisor Lance Granzow was absent.

De La Riva presented a draft of the Economic Development budget. Discussion topics included
small-scale study expenses, signage grants, JobsEQ, and adding line items to the budget.  No
action taken.  

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_________________________ _________________________
Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – DECEMBER 17, 2019

TUESDAY  -  9:30 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 9:30 a.m. the Board met with the Hardin County Compensation Board regarding Supervisor
salaries for FY 2020/2021.  Present: Supervisors Reneé McClellan; Lance Granzow and BJ
Hoffman; and Diane Meier, Ben Cutler, Dave Rubow, Sherry Granzow, Jeremiah Andrews,
Justin Weber, Greg Salvo, and Angela Silvey.

Hoffman opened the meeting by advocating for increased compensation for County Sheriff Dave
McDaniel.  McClellan and Granzow also supported an increase.  

As for Supervisor compensation, Hoffman and McClellan cited the amount of time spent on
drainage district matters as reason for an increase.  Granzow acknowledged with County health
insurance costs now comparable to businesses’ costs, he would also entertain an increase.
Hoffman suggested Supervisor compensation be in line with Wright or Hamilton County
numbers.

The meeting concluded at 9:46 a.m.

_________________________ _________________________
Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - December 23, 2019

Alliant Energy $3,850.86
Bauer Built Tire $2,790.40
Black Hills Energy $141.77
Buckeye Fire Department $1,000.00
Builders FirstSource $19.98
Cam Spray $32.01
Campbell Supply Co $704.91
CenturyLink $17.24
CenturyLink $526.97
City of Iowa Falls $31.43
Concrete Inc $534.44
ConvergeOne, Inc $2,465.20
Crosser Electric Inc. $317.70
Des Moines Stamp Mfg Co $71.00
GATR of Des Moines, Inc $260.00
GECRB/AMAZON $1,479.01
Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital $764.65
Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc $144.00
Holiday Inn Des Moines Airport $732.48
Humboldt Mfg. Co. $3,944.00
Hy-Vee $89.46
IACCS $230.00
Iowa Communities Assur. Pool $225.00
Iowa One Call $47.70
Iowa Prison Industries $989.20
J & T Plumbing & Heating $255.53
John Deere Financial $151.96
Lawson Products Inc $1,515.42
Martin Marietta Aggregate $518.17
McFarland Clinic $768.00
Mid-America Drilling $30,131.25
Midland Power Cooperative $182.18
Midland Power Cooperative $1,369.81
Murphy Tractor & Equipment $290.13
NAPA Auto Parts $29.59
Quality Automotive Inc $36.50
RC Systems- Waterloo Office $10,212.50
Safety-Kleen Corporation $10.00
Schumacher Elevator Co. $509.63
Scott's Sales Co $540.00
Staples $43.55
Storey Kenworthy $154.18
Summit Food Service LLC $4,006.86
Terry's Truck & Trailer, LLC $2,270.18
Thomson Reuters - West $54.56
Times Citizen $411.84
Wilcox Equipment $49.98
William J Hoffman $188.10

Grand Total $75,109.33

_______________________________________ ________________________________________
Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



THIRD AMENDED AND REINSTATED ARTICLES OF 

AMENDMENT OF JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT FOR THE 

CREATION OF GREENBELT HOME CARE 

 

This Third Amended and Reinstated Articles of Amendment of the Joint Venture Agreement 
(the “Agreement”) for the creation of Greenbelt Home Care (original joint venture agreement 
dated August 5, 1998, recorded August 12, 1998, Inst. No 2956 in the Year 1998, Office of the 
Hardin County Recorder and amended the 31, day of March, 2005, and filed with the Secretary 
of State, April 13, 2005) dated this ______ day of December, 2019, by and between the 
following parties, to-wit: 

1. Hardin County, Hardin County Board of Health 
2. City of Eldora 
3. Greenbelt Home Care 

for the purpose of continuing the Joint Venture Agreement for the Creation of Greenbelt Home 
Care entered into and restating and amending the same, the parties make the following 
recitations: 

 WHEREAS, certain Parties entered into an amendment of the Joint Venture Agreement 
for the Creation of Greenbelt Home Care as of the 31, day in March 2005; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Eldora had given written notice of its intention to withdraw as a 
member of the Joint Venture Agreement and resign all offices held in Greenbelt Home Care, an 
Iowa non-profit corporation (“GHC”) pursuant to the terms and provisions of the original Joint 
Venture Agreement as amended which membership interest has been reallocated among the 
remaining voting members of GHC as described herein; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Eldora has agreed to withdraw its written notice of intention to 
withdraw as a member and remain a member of the Joint Venture Agreement as modified 
herein; and 

 WHEREAS, the Parties hereto desire to amend the Joint Venture Agreement as amended 
and restate the Articles of Amendment of the Joint Venture Agreement to accurately reflect the 
membership and structure of GHC as the same will exist herein; and 

 WHEREAS the Parties to these Third Amended and Reinstated Articles of Amendment 
must take steps to elect to continue the operation of GHC prior to the effective withdrawal of 
the City of Eldora, and have executed this Agreement to presently bind the members of the 
reconstituted membership and structure of GHC which would otherwise occur as of July 1, 
2020. 



 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and other valuable 
considerations contained herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Amendment and Agreement. The Parties hereto agree that these Third Amended and 
Reinstated Articles of Amendment of the Joint Venture for the Creation of Greenbelt 
Home Care shall modify and supersede the amendment of Joint Venture Agreement of 
the Creation of Greenbelt Home Care entered as of the 31st day of March, 2005, and 
shall be effective as to all parties hereto upon execution and  shall establish the 
relationship  among and between Hardin County, the City of Eldora and Greenbelt Home 
Care.  All provisions of the Joint Venture Agreement dated March 31, 2005, not herein 
amended shall  remain effective to all Parties hereto.  The Joint Venture Agreement for 
the Creation of Greenbelt Home Care is hereby amended as follows: 

A. Section I (a) of the Joint Venture Agreement as amended is hereby deleted and 
the following is substituted. 

a) Organization. GHC shall have voting members who shall be 
Hardin County, Iowa, Hardin County Board of Health and the City of 
Eldora, Iowa. The members shall have those rights and powers 
accorded voting members under Iowa Code Chapter 504A and as 
provided in the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of GHC. 

 
B. Section I (b) of the agreement is hereby deleted and the following is substituted: 

b)  Capitalization.  Each member shall contribute to the capitalization 
of GHC in the following percentages (the contribution percentage): 

  
 Hardin County, Iowa  99% 
 City of Eldora   1% 

To the extent that GHC requires capital in addition to the initial or subsequent 
capital contribution, the Parties agree that GHC may obtain, consistent with any 
applicable member debt, covenants and the terms of its Articles and Bylaws, 
debt financing for such working capital in such amounts and on such terms as 
shall be necessary to carry out undertakings of GHC under this Agreement, 
including receiving loans from members.  

C. Section I (C) of the Agreement is hereby deleted and the following is substituted:  
 

c)     Loans:    No further repayment of notes shall be required as a part of 
the restructuring of the membership interest, provided, however, 
that in the event GHC shall elect to require additional funds for 
operation, Hardin County and the City of Eldora shall first lend 
additional amounts to GHC in proportion to their respective 
membership percentages until total amount loaned by all Parties 



shall again equal $54,286.00.  The Parties further agree that in the 
event that any party shall fail to lend GHC the amount determined 
under this paragraph as required shall have its membership 
contribution reduced by the amount failed to be loaned by said 
party to GHC and that the resulting directorship of the said party 
shall be reduced proportionally.  Any payments made available by 
GHC to pay off loans shall be paid to the Parties with respect to 
the amount loaned by that party proportionally rather than based 
upon the membership interest of such party.  

 
D. Section 6 of the Joint Venture Agreement as amended is hereby deleted and the 

following is substituted: 

6.  Dissolution: GHC may be dissolved in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Iowa.  In the event of dissolution, all assets, real and personal, 
shall be distributed in accordance with Iowa Code Section 504A.48.  After 
the distribution of assets pursuant to Iowa Code Section 504A.48(I), 
504A.48(2) and 504A.48(3), any remaining assets of the corporation shall 
be transferred to the then existing members which have made capital 
contributions to GHC in pro rata shares based upon their respective 
contribution percentages (as defined in the Joint Venture Agreement and 
amended) if such organizations are qualified as tax exempt under Section 
501(C)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code or such organizations then qualify 
as a governmental unit under section 170(c) of the Internal Revenue 
Code, or corresponding provisions of future United States Internal 
Revenue law, provided, that if any member is not so existing and 
qualified, such asset shall be distributed to the legal successor of each 
such member if such legal successor is so qualified.  In the event that the 
members or their respective legal successors are not existing and so 
qualified, the remaining assets if any shall be disposed of by transfer to 
one or more corporations, associations, institutions, trust or foundations 
organized  and operated for 1 or more of the purposes of this 
corporation, and described in section 501(C)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, or the State of Iowa of any political subdivision thereof for 
exclusively public purposes, in such proportions as the members of the 
corporation shall determine.  Notwithstanding any provisions herein to 
the contrary, nothing herein shall be construed to affect the disposition 
of property and assets held by this corporation upon trust or other 
condition, or subject to an executory or special limitation, and such 
property, upon dissolution of the corporation shall be transferred in 
accordance with the trust, condition, or limitation with respect to it. 



E. Section 10 of the Joint Venture Agreement of August 5, 1998 is hereby amended 
by deleting the notice information for Amicare Management Services, North 
Iowa Mercy Health Center, Eldora Regional Medical Center and Ellsworth 
Municipal Hospital d/b/a Hansen Family Hospital.  The designation of a 
representative for Hardin County in the notice provision is hereby modified to 
provide that notice to Hardin County and the City of Eldora shall be addressed as 
follows: 
 

Hardin County Board of Supervisors  City of Eldora 
c/o Hardin County Auditor   1442 Washington  
Hardin County Court House    Eldora, IA 50627 
Eldora, IA 50627 
 

F. Section 14 of the Joint Venture Agreement is hereby deleted and the following is 
substituted in lieu thereof: 

Third Party beneficiary: This Agreement is not a third party beneficiary contract 
and shall not in any respect whatsoever increase the rights of any third-party or 
create any rights or remedies on behalf of any third-party with respect to GHC, 
Hardin County,  Hardin County Board of Health, or the City of Eldora.  

G. Required filings of Amendment: Effective date of Amendment. The Parties 
hereto acknowledge that GHC is responsible for filing this Amendment with the 
Hardin County Recorder’s Office and with the Iowa Secretary of State.  Pursuant 
to Chapter 28E of the Iowa Code, this Amendment shall not be effective until all 
filings required are completed.  
 

H. Paragraph Three (3) of the Joint Venture Agreement of August 5, 1998 is hereby 
deleted in its entirety. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed these Third Amended and 
Restated Articles of Amendment of Joint Venture Agreement for the Creation of Greenbelt 
Home Care this _______ day of December, 2019 and certify that the governing bodies of each 
member have authorized the execution of the foregoing.  

 

 

 

 



Hardin County     City of Eldora 

 
BY: _________________________  BY: ______________________________  
 Hardin County Supervisor    Mayor 
 
      BY: _______________________________ 
       City Clerk 
 

 

 

Hardin County Board of Health     

 
BY: _________________________   

Chairperson      
 

       
Greenbelt Home Care 
 

BY: __________________________ 
Authorized Officer 





 

 

WHEREUPON Board Member ____________________moved that the following 

Resolution be adopted: 

 

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 

 

RESOLUTION No. 2019 - _____ 

 

WHEREAS a public hearing was held on December 18, 2019 for a proposed budget 

amendment to FY 2020 budget. 

 

WHEREAS said budget amendment was approved on December 23, 2019, 

 

THEREFORE, the following budget amendment appropriations shall be made:   

 

Office or Department    Amended Appropriation Amount 

Auditor      +   $7,000 

Economic Development    +   $3,500 

Nondepartmental 89     +   $1,350 

Sheriff       +   $75,000 

Supervisors      +   $300,000 

Veteran’s Affairs     +   $5,000 

 

Motion was seconded by Board Member ____________________and after due 

consideration thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted: 

AYES:         

NAYS:        

ABSENT:        

ABSTAIN:        

 

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed 

and adopted this _______day of ___________, 2019. 

 

 

____________________________ 

Renee’ McClellan, Chairman 

Board of Supervisors 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Jessica Lara 

Hardin County Auditor 

 






















	Page 1



